



Timothy R Knutson
Attorney

Texaco Inc

2000 Westchester Avenue
White Plains NY 10650
Phone 914 253 4633
Fax 914 253 4629

September 26, 1994

Andrew Praschak, Esq.
USEPA-Region 2-Caribbean Field Office
1413 Fernandez Juncos Ave.
Santurce, Puerto Rico 00909

RE: TUTU WELL FIELDS

Dear Andy:

As I mentioned to you in our recent telephone conversations, during a recent meeting of the Tutu PRP Group we surveyed the participants to determine which, if any, wells in the area are currently operating. As you are aware, the area is generally subject to a stop pumping order from the DPNR. Apparently the DPNR have granted exceptions to this general order over the years, but we are not confident that all of the wells listed below have obtained exceptions. Those wells that the Group believes are currently pumping include the following:

Harthman (Mango)
Ramsay
Steele
Four Winds II
Matthias
Smith
La Place

Feel free to contact me if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Sincerely,

Timothy R. Knutson

TRK: bh
v:lmwll:ap

cc: Tutu PRP Group

OPTIONAL FORM 99 (7-90)

FAX TRANSMITTAL

of pages 1

To <i>Caroline Kuran</i>	From <i>Praschak</i>
Dept./Agency	Phone #
Fax #	Fax #

NSN 7540-01-317-7368

5099-101

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION